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Proposal Form for Aviva Nayi Grameen Suraksha

Notes:
The proposer should be satisfied with the details of the product and must pay specific attention to the Key Features brochure of the product.
e Receipt by the Company of the completed proposal and initial payment does not create any obligation on the part of the Company to underwrite the risk, and the Company
shall not be liable until such time it has underwritten the risk and issued the policy.
e The initial payment must accompany this proposal and may be paid by cash, crossed cheque or demand draft made payable to Aviva Life Insurance Account Proposal
Number "........ " at the location of the Branch Office or in any other manner as may be approved by the Company.
e In case of cash deposits, refunds (if any) will be made by cheque or in any other manner as may be approved by the Company.
e |f the proposer omits to give full and accurate information as required or misrepresents any information, the contract can be cancelled immediately by paying surrender
value, if any, subject to misrepresentation being established in accordance with section 45 of Insurance Act,1938.
e Proof of age is mandatory
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Declaration of Good Health of the life to be insured

A. Are you in good health? [JYes [ ]No
B. Have you ever had a heart condition, a stroke, hypertension, paralysis, cancer, diabetes, kidney disease, liver disease,mental illness, HIV infection or AIDS, high cholesterol, l:l Yes l:l No
blood disorder, respiratory disorder, and nervous disorder?

C. Are you currently taking any medication or drugs, other than for minor conditions, (eg. colds and flu), either prescribed or not prescribed by a doctor, or have you suffered from any illness,
disorder, disability or injury during the past 5 years which has required any form of medical or specialised examination (including chest X-rays, gynaecological investigations, pap smear, [JYes []No
or blood tests), consultation, hospitalisation or surgery or physician has not been consulted or treatment received for the same?

D. Any iliness that has caused you to be absent from work for a continuous period of 7 days or more in the last 2 years or has your health placed any restrictions on your normal daily activities? [Jves [ ]No

E. Are you currently pregnant? (if applicable) [Clyes [1No
Declaration of Good Health of the life to be insured

DECLARATION
| hereby declare that:

a. Ifullyunderstand the meaning and scope of the Proposal Form and the questions in itand am submitting the completed proposal
on my own accord, and | confirm that | have not been induced by anyone to make the proposal.

b. The statements, declarations and material facts herein shall be the basis of a contract between me and the Company and if any
untrue statement, declarations and material facts be contained herein, the Company shall have the right to cancel the policy,
ifissued.

c. Should there be any change in any statements, declarations and material facts made in the Proposal Form from the time of my
submission of the proposal to the Company, till the time the Company has underwritten the risk and issued the policy, | shall
forthwith inform the Company in writing, failing which the Company may cancel the policy, ifissued.

d. Ifanyfuture premium of other payments due to the Company are made by me through an adviser, then the Company shall not be

liable unless the amounts are received and realised by the Company within the time the Company stipulates for receipt of
the payments by the Company.

e. | confirm that my personal information may be provided to Aviva Life Insurance by any medical practitioner, hospital and clinic,
employer, in institution or any other persons or persons that may have any and all information about my health, medical

history, and any hospitalization, advice, diagnosis, treatment, disease or ailment. | also consent to a personal medical investigation
as part of my proposal.

In order to enable the company to assess the risk under my/our proposal and any time thereafter, I/'we hereby authorise my/our

past and present employer(s) business associates/mediical practitioner / hospital any medical source / any life and non-life
insurance company /or organisation or Life Insurance Association’s medical register to release to the Company and the Company to
release to any medical source / any life and non-life insurance company / or Life Insurance Association or medical register,

reinsurer, claims investigators, legal, medico-legal professionals, third party service providers engaged by the company for providing,
operational support to the company such records of my / our employment / business or other details as may be considered relevant.
information about me/us may be collected and used by Aviva Life Insurance Company India Ltd. for the purpose of providing / offering
me/us promotional material relating to any products and services.

In case for any reason this proposal has not been filled in by/us, I/WWe hereby declare that the contents of this application for insurance,
have fully explained to me/us & I/we fully understood the significance of the proposed contract.
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Vernacular Declaration (to be handwritten by the life to be insured/proposer)
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The Life to be insured / proposer should fill in the following declaration in the box given below:

“l/we hereby declare that the contents of this application for insurance, have been fully explained to me/us & I/we have fully understood the significance of the proposed contract.”
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Declaration by the person filling in the form (in case of signature in vernacular language, thumb impression and/or in case the proposal has
not been filled in by the proposer).
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| hereby declare that | have fully explained the contents of the proposal form to the life to be insured/proposer and that he/she has fully understood the same and | have truthfully
recorded the answers given by the life to be insured/proposer.

Declarant’s* Name and Address
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*In case of signature in vernacular or thumb impression this declaration should be made by a person of standing whose identity can easily be established, but unconnected with Aviva Life Insurance Company India Ltd.
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To be filled by Adviser
HOTTRON DROB I TITILICE First Life
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1. Did you personally meet the life to be insured? YESD NO|:|

e D3 TRoTWWEEIT 38,008y AesY 5,038,350N FeedodpNG c00?

2. What proof of identity have you seen of the Life Insured?

203 DT BROTLICEIT 3,00, ™HTHeT ciwss THTI[ORTY, VY BeeRY cT? TH
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Driving License [ | Voter ID Card [ | Aadhar Card [ ]  Others please specify vES
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3. Are you satisfied with the responses given by the proposer on proposal form including the DGH section? 3OTH
BREE MRS AeBrRy YMBT IHT e Ym BEY DHHOS AERT Basohit Ve I8, BeodE T? ves[ | NO|:|
4. Proof of Income: Are you satisfied with the income declaration made by the Life Insured YEsD NO|:|
a. If yes, what proofs of income have you checked? =ch
coRok 307 HHITE 6 O IRRT FHH ACE IRET ST FAABSROT DY 3)8,TA000 7 BE 20T ST oiRs DHWBehd A5 FopQ ! Q
Income TaxReturn[ | Form16 [_|  Property/Land Holding Detail[ | Others please specify
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5. Is there anything in the life to be insured's occupation, life style, financial or social position or other circumstances YESD NOl:l
that you feel the underwriter should be aware of? = %0
If Yes please give details e [l
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6. Is the nominee dependent of the proposer? manaesn wm,zes Hhed eswoRITNT Bode? YEsD No|:|
If No,please give details ~g oz Iohaowy, &)aﬁdﬁﬁa nea P Q0
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a. Give details of the insurable interest that exist between the proposer and the nominee.
T TT By, WD T @Rgp:%cf@ﬁdas QTREEOD TRLIMGT, Aed.

I hereby declare that the foregoing statements are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.
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A Joint Venture between Dabur Invest Corp and Aviva International Holdings Limited

Aviva Life Insurance Company India Ltd. Aviva Tower Sector Road Opp Golf Course DLF Phase V Sector 43 Gurgaon-122003 Haryana India
Tel. + 91 (0)124 270 9000 Fax +91(0)124 257 1209
www.avivaindia.com
Registered Office: 2nd floor Prakashdeep Building 7 Tolstoy Marg New Delhi 110001 India.

i i icitati Sund P /NGSK/March 2014
Insurance is the subject matter of the solicitation. Corporate Identity Number (CIN): U66010DL2000PLC107880 IRDA of India Registration No. : 122 undeep Press e
DTO0IN BREDB0I LFOD HWRTTINTS



